
 205 West Fourth Street 
 Madera, CA 93637 
 (559) 661-5409 
 (559) 674-2972 Fax  

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Office of the City Clerk 
Ext. 5409 
 
 

 
DATE: 9/05/17 

TO: Mayor and Council   

FROM: Sonia Alvarez, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Late Distribution 9/6/17 Agenda 
 Revised Agenda, Report & Resolution, Item B-5 
 
Attached are a revised agenda, report, and resolution for 9/6/17 agenda, item B-5.  The title for 
item B-5 has been revised to reflect that the Mayor or His Designee are authorized to sign the 
agreement.  In addition, page 2 of the report was inadvertently left out.   
 
B-5 Consideration of a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Temporary Staffing Services, 

RFP No. 201718-02, with US IT Solutions, Inc., and Authorizing the City Administrator 
Mayor or His Designee to Sign the Agreement and Related Documents (Report by Dave 
Randall) 

 
We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. 
 
Thank you. 
 
C: City Administrator 
 City Attorney 
 Community Development Director 
 Public Works Operations Director 
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